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Matt Bolang

From: Robert Townsend <rtownsend@cstmlaw.com>
Sent: Friday, December 29, 2023 3:19 PM
To: Carol Jonckheere
Cc: Joel French-Santure; Matt Bolang; Nicole Moles
Subject: [EXT] FW: HEALTH:  DHHS - Amendment 1 to Comprehensive Agreement
Attachments: 2024 Comprehensive Agreement 1.pdf; 2024 Comprehensive Agreement-Amendment 1 Attachment 

I.pdf; 2024 Comprehensive Agreement-Amendment 1 Attachment III.pdf; Health - 23-08-143 -DHHS 
- 2024 Comprehensive Health Services Grant - RES.pdf

"The e-mail below is from an external source. Please do not open attachments or click links from an unknown or suspicious 
origin." 

Carol: 
     I have reviewed the aƩached Amendment No. 1 to the County’s 2023/2024 MDHHS Comprehensive 
Delivery of Public Health Services Grant Agreement. The purpose of the Amendment is set forth in the 
Amendment’s SecƟon 1, of which in item #4 it states as one of the purposes is to “Increase the Department’s 
agreement amount from $1,645,963.00 to $1,695,963.00, as shown on the AƩachment B budget pages.”  The 
funding increase comes to $50,000.00 which on the Amendment’s page 2 appears to be allocated solely to a 
MRC-STTRONG 10/01-5/31 Project. 
 
     It is my understanding that the execuƟon of the aƩached Amendment #1 has been authorized by 
ResoluƟon No. 2023-08-143. 
 
     In that the aƩached Amendment # 1 is to be electronically signed I am unable to insert our Approved As To 
Form, this e-mail will need to serve as noƟce that the aƩached Amendment has been reviewed by this office 
and is APPROVED AS TO FORM. 
 
     If the aƩached Amendment #1 is saƟsfactory the County may proceed to have it electronically signed by 
Health Officer MaƩ Bolang and returned to MDHHS. 
 
     If you have any quesƟons do not hesitate to contact me. 
 

Robert D. Townsend 
COHL, STOKER & TOSKEY, P.C. 
601 N. Capitol Avenue 
Lansing, Michigan  48933 
(517) 372-9000 
Fax: (517) 372-1026 
rtownsend@cstmlaw.com 
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